Chen, Liy (Fed!

RE: FRN - PQC Nominations
‘Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:08:00 AM

Now its good. Thanks,
From: Kerman, Sara 1. (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:08 AM
: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: FRN - PQC Nominations

Did you refresh? It should have both there:
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From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:06 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: FRN - PQC Nominations

Sara:

The first link leads to August 2, 2016 FRN, not the new one. Can you check?
Lily

From: Kerman, Sara 1. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 8:57 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Ce: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lly.chen@nist gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yikailiu@nist.gov>
Subject: FRN - PQC Nominations

FYI=

The FRN has been published. | updated the frn.html page and added a link to the FRN from the Call for Proposals Announcement
http://csre.nist, /ST/post-quantum-crypto/frn.html|

http: renist roups/ST, rypto/cfp- -dec2016.html

Sara
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